

SCYSL BOD meeting Agenda - 2/9/22

Attendance sheet - BOD (7)

Sal, Sean, Griff, Steve, Chris, Tom, JudeAnn

Meeting minutes

Meeting begins at 7:30 on Zoom call

Discussion begins related to initiating a Goalie program in the club.

All members agree that it would be beneficial as long as a qualified SUSA trainer will run it & players attend

Questions come up regarding:

- What type of training exercises will be done
- Where & when will training take place
- Cost of the program & how it will be funded
- Parent, Coach & Player support for the program
- Additional coaching aides (i.e. goals, field markers)
- Additional player Goalie program player support (i.e. gloves, shirt, pants)

After much discussion, it was decided that we WILL commit to the program at no cost to the players.

The cost was approximated as \$2,000 per year (Spring only)

The program would take place at Martha on Weds nights in 3 sessions (5:30, 6:30, 7:30)

Sal strongly suggested that we need every team to commit to sending one gk every week. Either primary or secondary

Note: on 2/17, Sean volunteered to take the lead on this program. Sean will oversee all decisions including:

- coordinating with SUSA on how info gets to coaches / parents / players
- assisting in determining needs for program to be successful
- periodic reporting back to Board on the progress of the program

* minutes adopted per phone vote 2/18/22

Next meeting proposed as WEDS March 1st 7:30 - 9:00